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9 Locust Street 
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(845)544-5662 

Friedlerengineering@outlook.com 
 

 
 

Friedlerengineering@outlook.com 

August 12, 2024 
 
Village of Warwick – Planning Board Application 
77 Main Street 
Warwick, NY 10990 
Attention: Jesse Gallo, Planning Board Chairman 
 
Re:   Proulx Property – Site Plan & Special Use Approval   
 9 Campbell Road 
 Section 213, Block 1, Lot 8 
 Job #: FE-24098  
 
Dear Mr. Chairman, 
 
We have revised the Proulx Property Site Plan in response to the technical comments by 
Engineering & Surveying Properties, dated August 2, 2024.  We provide the following responses: 
 

1. A completed Site Plan Checklist was submitted on July 24, 2024. 
2. The note has been added to sheet 1 of the plan set. 
3. The overhead utilities have been disconnected from the garage structure.  No utilities 

services are currently provided to the garage structure. 
4. The existing gravel driveway will remain. 
5. The size and material of the proposed water service is provided on sheet 1.  A detail has been 

added to sheet 2. 
6. We are currently working with the surveyor to get the invert elevations of the sewer main.  

Construction details have been added to sheet 1 and sheet 2. 
7. No comment necessary at this time. 

 
We have enclosed the following information for your review: 
 

 Four sets of the site plan dated 08/12/24. 
 

  
Sincerely 
Friedler Engineering, PLLC 
 

Brian Friedler 
 
Brian Friedler, P.E. 
 
 
        


